From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

To: "Randall Hicks"

Cc: "William J. Savage"; stucker@blm.gov; cjpj@leaco.net; altech@pvtn.net; David Harwell; "Andrew Parker"
Subject: RE: Advance/Amtex - Tomahawk - Sampling December 5

Date: Friday, December 8, 2017 3:24:00 PM

Attachments: approved_1RP4778_Tomahawk-ResponsetoOCD (002).pdf

Dear Mr. Hicks:

NMOCD approves of the proposed sampling locations for 1RP-4778. In the subsequent report,
NMOCD requests that GPS coordinates of the delineation sample locations be demarcated on an
appropriately scaled map or tabulated.

Thanks,

Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |

QOlivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Randall Hicks [mailto:r@rthicksconsult.com]

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2017 1:37 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Cc: 'William J. Savage' <bsavage @amtexenergy.com>; stucker@blm.gov; cjpj@leaco.net;
altech@pvtn.net; David Harwell <DHarwell@advanceenergypartners.com>; 'Andrew Parker'
<andrew@rthicksconsult.com>

Subject: Advance/Amtex - Tomahawk - Sampling December 5

Ms. Yu,

On Tuesday, December 5, Andrew Parker of Hicks Consultants will conduct the sampling program
outlined in the original workplan and the response (attached).

This notification is also submitted to the BLM, who represents the surface owner of the lease road to
the west of the site and to Merchant Land and Cattle, who owns the surface associated with the

well.

Please contact Andrew Parker if you have any questions at 970-570-9535
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Randall Hicks

R.T. Hicks Consultants
Cell: 505-238-9515
Office: 505-266-5004

From: r@rthicksconsult.com [mailto:r@rthicksconsult.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 09, 2017 6:15 AM
To: 'Yu, Olivia, EMNRD'

Cc: 'William J. Savage'; stucker@blm.gov; cjpj@leaco.net

Subject: Amtex Tomahawk

All

Here is the response to the comments/questions of OCD regarding the remediation plan.

Thanks

Randall Hicks

R.T. Hicks Consultants
Cell: 505-238-9515
Office: 505-266-5004
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